
Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall Fingal County Council 

Environmental Protecti 
Regional Inspectorate, 
McCumiskey House, 
Richview, 
Clonskeagh Road, 
Dublin 14. 

You Ref: WO272-01 

13* March 2012 

RE: WO272-01 - Roadstone Wood Ltd. - Milverton Waste Recovery 
Facility, Milverton, Skerries, Co. Dublin. 

Dear SirMadam, 

I refer to your letter dated 13* February 2012, with regard to the above 
application. 

In this connection, I wish to inform you that this matter was referred to the Area 
Planner who has now responded that he has no further comments on Roadstone 
Wood Ltd. Quarry application for a waste management licence. 

Yours faithfully, 

t- -,n 
Les Doyle, 
Senior Staff Officer 'p PLANNING DEPARTME T 

7 

An Roinn Pleanala 

6 Infrastructuir Straiteisi 
Bosca 174, 

h a s  an Chontae, 
Sord , 
Fine Gall, 
Contae Atha Cliath , 

~ Planning 6 Strategic 

Infrastructure Department 
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